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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
Bid No. 25-09 
Surface Mount Anchors for Sign Poles  
Addendum Two 
To:  See Email Distribution List 

From:  Shannon Stewart 

  Manager of Contract Administration 

Date:  March 11, 2025 

No Pages:     2 

This addendum is issued on March 11, 2025, prior to the bid due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or to respond to 
questions submitted by Prospective Bidders regarding the work included in the above referenced solicitation. 
 
SUBSTITUTION REQUEST 

1. Substitution: Due to supply issues and potential delivery delays, we are requesting to substitute the Dewalt 3/8" 
x 4" Screw-Bolt+ Concrete Screw Anchors, item number: PFM1461280 with the Titen HD Heavy Duty Screw. 
Please see attached specifications. 

        Approval: Substitution is not approved. 

QUESTIONS 
1. Question: Will the Authority accept a partial bid? IE if we cannot find the match on the 10x10 base plate surface 

mount, will the Authority allow us to bid on the DeWalt screws? 

Response: No. 

2. Question: What type of signage is being installed on these base plates? 

Response: Metal regulation signs of various sizes. 

3. Question: Is this a previous custom fabrication? 

Response: Yes. 

4. Question: If these were custom fabricated, will you provide the manufacturing name? 

Response: We do not have the manufacturer’s name. 

5. Question: The IFB is calling for a Dewalt item # PFM1461280 but the spec sheet in the IFB is a drawing of item # 
G1722408 by Zoro.  Your actual picture of what you want shows Dewalt.  Are these one in the same Screw-Bolt?  
Can we bid either the Dewalt PFM1461280 or the Zoro G1722408? 

Response: Bidders must bid on Dewalt PFM1461280. G1722408 is the item number Zoro assigned to Dewalt 
item number PFM1461280. The drawing provided was pulled from Zoro.com for reference purposes only, 
bidders do not need to source Dewalt PFM1461280 from Zoro.com. 

END OF ADDENDUM TWO 






























